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————— original Message-----

From: jane [mailto:jane_chen.sh@ecmg-global.com]
Sent: Saturday, September 30, 2006 1:52 AM

To: Roger Mehta

Cc: Eddie Pavlu; Paula Chen

Subject: Re: ETTiottTCB FCC ID: UMUS751433LR4 ECMG

Hi roger:

This is Jane. I have asked Harry,it is confirmed we_have done all the
orientation_testing. About the revised document,pls refer to attached. Any
questions pls let me known. Thanks very much.

best regards ) )
Jane Chen / G.M. Shanghai Operation

ECMG Worldwide Certification Solutions (Shanghai, china)
Room 23A, First Trade Tower

No. 985 Dong Fang Road, Pu Dong New Area

Shanghai P.R.C. 200122

Tel: 86-21-5058-2503-809; Fax: 86-21-5058-2506
Direct:86-21-50582505

Jane_chen.sh@ecmg-global.com

www.ecmg-global.com.cn

Hi Juan Martinez,

Thsnks a Tot for your immediate comment and your hard working.

I reply your question here.

1. Tomorrow I will ask for the block diagram of RF module.

5§e1he FCC DoC logo was delete, and the FCC Part 15 statement will be put into the
manual

because the EUT 1is not larger enough.

%6rWe perform the field strength test in 1lie mode for the low channel, in side mode
middle channel

and in stand mode in high channel, I add the direction in the report.

4. Yes, we tested the duty cycle first, and I add the duty cycle plot 1in the

report. Also,
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the average Tlevel

is corrected according to the duty cycle factor.

5. Thanks a lot for your suggestion, I remove the test content about the receiver.

ignored

the minimum setup
of PC.

6. For the band edge test, the test distance is not 3m. I just wanted to show the
plot.

So for restrict band test, I add data in the radiation test.

The new Tabel and revised report are attached.

Thanks again for your effort.

If there is any other problem, please inform me.

————— Ooriginal Message -----

From: "Juan Martinez" <jmartinez@elliottlabs.com>

To: "Harry zhao" <harry_zhao.sh@ecmg-global.com>

Cc: "'jane'" <jane_chen.sh@ecmg-global.com>; <rmehta@elliottlabs.com>
Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2006 5:14 PM

Subject: E11i0ottTCB FCC ID: UMUS751433LR4 ECMG

Harry/Jane,

I have reviewed the application and have several questions. Please see
Ettach document. Any questions about the request information please Tet me
now.

VVVVVVYVYV

Regards,
Juanh Martinez

> Sr. EMC Engineer
> El11liott Laboratori
FCCIDla2.pdf
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FCCRepol.pdf

Page 3



